From: Cole, James (ODAG)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

CC: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)
Sent: 8/23/2011 9:41:45 PM

Subject: Re: Draft email reply to Ken

It really needs to go tonight.

Jim

On Aug 23, 2011, at 9:13 PM, "Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)" <Matthew. Axelrod@usdoj. gov> wrote:

Thanks. I'm just waiting on Ron to sign off on the accuracy of the last paragraph.

From: Cole, James (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 09:07 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Draft email reply to Ken

Looks fine to me.

Jim

On Aug 23, 2011, at 7:49 PM, "Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)" <Matthew. Axelrod@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Unrelated
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